



Sangyoun Lee

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-4636
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL syounlee@shinkim.com

Mr. Sangyoun Lee is a partner at Shin & Kim and his main practice areas include healthcare, including administrative regulations in the medical, pharmaceutical, and bio sectors, as well as media content, including copyright, entertainment, and sports-related legal issues.

Based on his experience as a pharmacist and his service at the Ministry of Health and Welfare, Mr. Lee has the capacity to respond to various regulations on pharmaceuticals, food, functional health foods, quasi-drugs, etc., and various sanctions against health care professionals, from investigation to disposition, and has various litigation and advisory experience related thereto.

Mr. Lee has experience in various lawsuits and consultations related to celebrities such as actors, sports players, creators, YouTubers, and influencers, and also has experience in responding to media reports.

Professional Career

2021-2022	Secondment in Samsung Biologics
2018-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2017-2018	Litigation Division, Seoul High Prosecutors' Office
2015-2017	Director for Regulatory Reform and Legal Affairs, Ministry of Health and Welfare

Professional Affiliations

2024-Present	Legal Advisor, Korean Pharmaceutical Association
2022-Present	Commissioner, Current Capabilities Program Agency, Defense Acquisition Program Administration(DAPA)

Education

2023-2024	UC Berkeley School of Law (Visiting Scholar)
2012-2015	Sungkyunkwan University Law School (J.D.)
2007-2011	Yeungnam University College of Pharmacy (Phar.B, <i>Summa Cum Laude</i>)

Qualifications

2015	Admitted to bar, Korea
2011	Licensed Pharmacist, Korea

Languages

Korean, English